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FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

| UERQUE, NEW MEXICO
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT *"*~

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO JuL 14 2000

MATTHEW J. DYKMAN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
_ CLERK
Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 10-1368 JH
VS, Count 1: 18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(6):

False Statement During
Attempted Purchase of Firearm,
JUAN ANTONIO OROZCO-OR0OZCO,
Count2: 18 U.S.C. § 911: False
Declaration of United States
Citizenship;

Defendant.

Count 3: 18 U.S.C. §§ 922
(@X5)(A) and 924(a)}(2): Alien in
Possession of a Firearm and
Ammunition.

Count 4: 18 U.S.C. § 1546(a):
False Statement in Immigration
Document.

. T N e L e

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
Count1

On or about August 23, 2009, in Rio Arriba County, in the District of New Mexico,
the defendant, JUAN ANTONIO OROZCO-OROZCO, in connection with the attempted
acquisition of a firearm from Wal-Mart store number 2656, located at 1601 Riverside
Drive, Espanola New Mexico, a licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of
Chapter 44, Title 18, United States Code, knowingly made a false and fictitious written
statement to an employee of Wal-Mart store number 2656, which statement was

intended and likely to deceive the store employee, as to a fact material to the
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lawfulness of such sale of the firearm to the defendant under chapter 44 of Title 18, in
that the defendant represented that he was a citizen of the United States.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(a)(6) and 924(a)(2).
Count 2
On or about August 23, 2009, in Rio Arriba County in the District of New Mexico,
| the defendant, JUAN ANTONIO OROZCO-OROZCO, a citizen of Mexico and therefore
an alien in the United States, falsely and willfully represented himself to be a citizen of
the United States.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 911.
Count 3
From on or about June 1, 2009, and continuing until to on or about July 30,
2009, in Rio Arriba County, in the District of New Mexico, the defendant, JUAN
ANTONIO OROZCO-OROZCO, an alien illegally and unlawfully in the United States,
did knowingly possess, in and affecting commerce, a firearm: a Winchester, Model 94,
.30-30 caliber, rifle, serial number 2441300, and twenty (20) rounds of Remington,
.30-30 caliber, cartridge ammunition.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(5)(A) and 924(a).
Count 4
On or about May 15, 2007, in Rio Arriba County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, JUAN ANTONIO OROZCO-OR0ZCO, did knowingly subscribe as true, under
penalty of perjury as defined by 28 U.S.C. § 1746, a false statement with respect to a
material fact in a document required by the immigration laws and regulations of the United

States, to wit, an employment verification document, INS Form |-8, that is, the defendant



Case 1:10-cr-01368-JCH Document 32 Filed 07/14/10 Page 3 of 3

knowingly provided on the form a social security account number and a resident alien
number that were not his and attested falsely under penalty of perjury that he was a legal
permanent resident of the United States.

In violation of 18 U.S.C.§ 1546(a).
A TRUE BILL

Is!
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attorney

07M14/10 10:52am



